From:  Doll, Laura
Sent: 12/16/2013 8:17:45 AM

To: dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov (dennis lee@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce: Redacted
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Third Party Excavation Damage Contractors
Thanks for following up Dennis.

The person is [[Redacted , and he will call you, probably in January. The original
concept was that we would try to find some contractors whose failure to call USAA had
resulted in a previously reportable accident that your team might already have reviewed and in
your system. Then Gen Hagan would have a basis to take some action.

lts not yet clear that we have good candidates for that. Meanwhile the licensing board is
moving forward on a couple companies, and we are kicking off our new program in January.
We think that will be better suited to tracking offenders and could offer an opportunity for cpuc
action. That is, when we have a cpuc- reportable incident involving one of the bad actors, we
could alert you and request special attention.

Hope that makes sense.

Laura

From: Lee, Dennis M. [mailto:dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 07:56 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Third Party Excavation Damage Contractors

Hi Laura,

During the preview meeting on Decmeber 5% of PG&E’s upcoming GT&S case, you had
mentioned that someone from PG&E will be contacting me in regards to third party excavation
contactors that had dug into / damaged PG&E’s facilities and they did not follow the
requirements of CA Government Code 4216. Please let me know whom the contact person at
PG&E is so that I can get started on this. Thank you.

Regards,

SB GT&S 0636013


mailto:dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dennis.iee@cpuc.ca.gov

Dennis Lee, P.E.
Program & Project Supervisor

Gas Engineering & Compliance Section
Gas Safety & Reliability Branch

Office of Utility Safety & Reliability
Safety & Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission
dml@cpuc.ca.gov

office: (415)703-2214
cell: (415) 806-0493

fax: (415)703-1891

SB GT&S 0636014



